
Mission: 

To protect, promote & improve the health 
of all people in Florida through integrated 
state, county & community efforts. 

 

Rick Scott 

Governor 
 

Celeste Philip, MD, MPH  

State Surgeon General 

Vision: To be the Healthiest State in the Nation 

 

  

Florida Department of Health 

Division of Administration • Bureau of General Services 

4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin B-07 • Tallahassee, FL 32399 
PHONE: 850/245/4199  

FloridaHealth.gov 

 
 

 

Addendum # 1 

ITB DOH17-016 

Air Conditioner Replacement Services 

 

DATE:  October 20, 2017 
 

TO:  Prospective Vendors 
 

FROM: Bill Zimmerman, Department of Health 
  Purchasing 
 

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 to DOH17-016 
 

 
This addendum serves as notice of the following change(s):  
 
Deletions are indicated by “strikethrough” or reference. Additions, updates or replacements are 
indicated by highlighting. 
 

Attachment A,  

 

B.  Air Conditioning Unit Specifications 

 
1. The units to be replaced with new equivalent type of any brand are: 

Unit Number Manufacture Roof Unit Air Handler  

1N 1 NW Trane TTA120B30DA TWE090B300DA Split/CU 

IT-NE LIBERT FH199AUAAM CDF205A SPLIT/CU 

IT-NW LIBERT FH199AUAAM CDF205A SPLIT/CU 

 

       Attachment A,  
 

B. Air Conditioning Unit Specifications 

 
1. The units to be replaced with new equivalent type of any brand are: 

Unit Number Manufacture Roof Unit Air Handler Type 

IT-S LIBERT FH199AUAAM CDF205A SPLIT/CU 

1N-1NW TRANE TTA120B30DA TWE090B300DA SPLIT/CU 

1N-2NC TRANE TTA090A300EA TWE090B300DA SPLIT/CU 
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Attachment A. Section B. 
 
 6. All units must have secondary drain pans. 
 
 

Attachment A. Section C. 

 
11. Services Times: 

All work will be planned for after regular work days, Monday through Friday, from 8:00 AM to 5:00 
PM and completed by March 28, 2018.  The building must be secured at night. Therefore, should 
work be required after 5:00 PM, a representative of Pinellas County Health Department will be 
present until work is completed to a point that it can be resumed the following day and the building 
is secured. 

 
 

Attachment A. Section C. 
 
12. Controls are to be hooked up to the existing control system by the Contractor. 

 
13. Contractor will hook up to existing controls and provide a Trane representative to be on site for 

programming.  
 
14. Contractor will supply new disconnects and reinsulate the existing copper only. 
 
 
 

Attachment B, Price Page 

 
Replaced. See new Price Page below. 
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Attachment B 

Price Page 

 
A single award solicitation will be made to the responsive, responsible Provider offering the lowest 
grand total price for the items/services requested in this ITB including delivery, FOB destination.  No 
alterations to this price sheet are permitted, other than filling in the blanks provided for prices. 
 
 

Unit Number Manufacturer Roof Unit Air Handler      Type    Price 

      

      

      

 

                                                                                                      Grand Total   $___________ 

 

Provider Name: ______________________________________________________________ 
 

Provider Mailing Address: _____________________________________________________ 
 

City-State-Zip: _______________________________________________________________ 
 

Telephone Number: ___________________________________________________________ 
 

Email Address: ______________________________________________________________ 
 

Federal Employer Identification Number (FEID): ___________________________________ 
 
BY AFFIXING MY SIGNATURE ON THIS BID, I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE READ THE ENTIRE 
ITB TERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ALL ITS ATTACHMENTS, 
INCLUDING THE REFERENCED PUR 1000 AND PUR 1001. I hereby certify that my company, its 
employees, and its principals agree to abide to all of the terms, conditions, provisions and 
specifications during the competitive solicitation and any resulting Contract including those contained in 

the Order. 

 

Signature of Authorized Representative*: ________________________________________ 

 

Printed (Typed) Name and Title: ________________________________________________ 
 *An authorized representative is an officer of the Provider’s organization who has legal authority to bind the 
organization to the provisions of the Bids. This usually is the President, Chairman of the Board, or owner of the 
entity.  A document establishing delegated authority must be included with the Bid if signed by other than the 
President, Chairman or owner.  
 

 

 

 

Solicitation Number DOH17-016 

Invitation to Bid 

Air Condition Unit Replacement Project, St. Petersburg Center, Pinellas County, FL 
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Questions and Answers 

ITB DOH17-016 

Air Conditioner Replacement Services 

 

Q1) Do you want corrosion coating on the condenser? 

A1) Yes, see Attachment A, Section C. 2.  

 
Q2) Do you want new drain pans on the units? 

A2) Yes.  See Attachment A, Section C. 6. 

 
Q3) The two Trane units in front of Dental do those need to be done during working hours or after 

hours? 

A3) After hours. See Attachment A. Section C. 11. 

 
Q4) The controls, are they to be hooked up to the existing controls or separate standalone control 

units? 

A4) To existing controls. See Attachment A. Section C.12.   

 
Q5) The scope provides for new disconnects? 

A5) Yes, see Attachment A, Section C. 9. 

 
Q6) Will we be hooking up to the controls or have someone else do it. 

A6) See clarification in Attachment A. Section C.13. 
 
Q7) Do we provide supplemental air while the systems are down? 

A7) No. 

 
Q8) Do we need to re pipe the copper for the units? 

A8) No see clarification in Attachment A. Section C.14  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to 
post the bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute 
a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 


